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I am a student.

You are young.

He is my father.

I am

You are

My friend is

.

.

.

私は生徒。

あなたは若い。

彼は父です。

I was a child 10 years ago.

You were angry yesterday.

My father was young before.

I was                                 yesterday.

You were                      20 years ago.

My teacher was                last month.  

私は 10 年前は子供だった。

あなたは昨日怒っていた。

父は以前若かった。

I will be an adult in the future.

You will be happy tomorrow.

My friends will be at home in the evening.

I will be                         tomorrow.

You will be                    next year.

Doctors will be         in the future.

将来大人になる。

明日は幸せになるよ。

友達は夜家にいる。

I have been tired this week.

You have been nice since I met you.

She has been quiet for a while.

I have been                    since I was born.

You have been                         for a while.

My friend has been        since last month.

今週はずっと疲れている。

会った時から君はずっといい人だ。

彼女はしばらく静かにしているね。
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I watch TV.

You have a sister.

He reads books.

I 

You 

My friend 

.

.

.

私はテレビを見る。

君は姉がいる。

彼は本を読む。

I lived in Canada 10 years ago.

You went to the party yesterday.

My mother met him last night.

I                                       3 years ago.

You                                     yesterday.

My friend                              last year.  

私は 10 年前にカナダに住んでいた。

あなたは昨日パーティーへ行ったね。

母は昨晩彼と会った。

I will teach English in the future.

You will visit me tomorrow.

My friends will go home soon.

I will                          in the future.

You will                          next year.

Many people will                   soon.

将来英語を教えるんだ。

あなたは明日私を訪れるね。

友達はすぐに帰宅する。

I have caught the bug once.

You have just became a doctor.

She has gone already.

I have                                               once.

You have just                                           .

My friend has                   since last year.

かつてその虫をつかまえたことがある。

君はちょうど医者になったところだ。

彼女はすでに行ってしまった。
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Are you OK?

Do you eat fish?

Does she like me?

Are you 

Do you 

Does she

?

?

?

?

?

?

大丈夫ですか。

魚を食べますか？

彼女は僕が好きかな？

Were you at home last night?

Did you brush your teeth?

Did he come here one hour ago?

Were you                          last night?

Did you                                             ?

Did he                                               ?  

昨夜君は家にいたの？

歯をみがきましたか？

彼は 1時間前にここへ来たの？

Will you be my friend?

Will they get up early tomorrow?

Will she be 9 years old next month?

Will you be

Will they                     

Will she                  

私の友達になってくれますか。

明日彼らは早起きしますか。

彼女は来月 9歳になりますか

Have you ever been abroad?

Has he gone yet?

Have I met you before?

Have you ever

Has he

Have I 

?

yet?

before?

外国へ行ったことがある？

彼はもう行ってしまったの？

以前あなたに会ったことある？
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I am not a teacher.

You don’ t study hard.

He doesn’ t swim.

I am not

You don’ t

My friend doesn’ t

.

.

.

私は先生じゃない。

あなたは一生懸命勉強しない。

彼は泳がない。

I was not a baby last year.

You didn’ t sleep last night.

My father didn’ t speak to me.

I was not

You didn’ t

My teacher didn’ t

last year.

last night.

.

私は昨年赤ちゃんではなかった。

あなたは昨晩寝ていない。

父は私と話さなかった。

I won’ t be a student in 10 years.

You won’ t work tomorrow.

My friend won’ t dance with me.

I won’ t be

You won’ t 

My friend won’ t

in 100 years.

tomorrow.

with me.

10 年後は学生ではない。

君は明日は働かない。

友達は私と踊らないだろう。

I have never been angry.

You have not done that yet.

She has not slept for 2 days.

I have never been

You haven’ t

She has not

.

yet.

.

ぼくは一度も怒ったことがない。

あなたはまだそれをしていない。

彼女は 2日間寝ていない。


